
 

 

 
        
 
 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing – Sewer District Extension PSD-8 
 
Minutes 
             Approval of Minutes of Meeting of May 17, 2022 
 
Financial Matters 
             Public Comment 
             ARPA Funding Request from Pittsford Youth Services 
 
Operational Matters 

Public Comment 
Award Bid for Installation and Repair of Concrete Sidewalks 

             DPW Presentation on Road Work for 2022 
             Set Public Hearing for Refuse Districts 

 Candlewood 
 East Avenue Manor 
 Extension 1 to Sutton Point/Andrews Hill 
 Grandhill 
 Greylock 
 Hedge Wood/Crest Wood 
 Long Meadow 
 McCord Estate   
 Old Lyme  

 
Recreational Matters 
             Public Comment 
             2022 Family Outdoor Movie Contract  
 
Personnel Matters 
             Public Comment 

Hiring Resolution 
 

Other Business 
             Update on ARPA Suggestions from Residents 
             Report from Equity Advisory Committee  
 
Public Comment 
Executive Session 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Cathy Koshykar  
Kim Taylor 

Stephanie Townsend 

 
TOWN BOARD AGENDA 

Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 – 6:00 PM  

 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL  
 
Attending in Person 
Per State requirements, those who are not fully vaccinated must wear a mask and stay 6 feet away from 
other people. 
 
Comments:   
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 
taxes, owners of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 
resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 
 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:   
 
Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 
of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 
 

 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 
comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 3, 2022 

Regarding: Sewer District Extension PSD-81 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The Town Board has previously received Petitions for the establishment of Extension 81 
to the Pittsford Sewer District, to be known as “Extension PSD-81”. A Public Hearing on the 
Petition has been scheduled for the evening of June 7, 2022. 

 
Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the establishment of this 

Extension to the Sewer District. 
 
Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the proposed 

Extension. In the event that the Board determines that action should take place on the 
proposed Sewer District Extension, I suggest the following Resolution motion: 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

I move that Extension PSD-81 to the Pittsford Sewer District, on lands located on:  
 
4028 East Avenue 151.10-1-1.1  Leland T Williams & Tracy A Powell, 
4030 East Avenue 151-10-1-1.2  Leland T Williams & Tracy A Powell,  
4040 East Avenue 151.10-1-2  Steven T Ralph & Heather H Ralph,  
4042 East Avenue 151.10-1-5  Suzanne P Lee,  
4046 East Avenue 151.10-1-8  Michael L Maisto & Renee l Maisto,  
4048 East Avenue 151.10-1-7  Daniel M Coughlin,  
4050 East Avenue 151.10-1-4  James E Conway & Patricia A Conway,  
4052 East Avenue 151.10-1-9.3  Christopher J Calabrese & Maria Stella Plutino  
 
be approved, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and Order. 



 1 

At a regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of June, 
2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  

Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
TOWN BOARD      STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                            COUNTY OF MONROE 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
In the Matter of Extension 81       
to the PITTSFORD SEWER DISTRICT, 
to include:  
 
 
4028 East Avenue 151.10-1-1.1  Leland T Williams & Tracy A Powell, 
4030 East Avenue 151-10-1-1.2  Leland T Williams & Tracy A Powell,  
4040 East Avenue 151.10-1-2  Steven T Ralph & Heather H Ralph,  
4042 East Avenue 151.10-1-5  Suzanne P Lee,  
4046 East Avenue 151.10-1-8  Michael L Maisto & Renee l Maisto,  
4048 East Avenue 151.10-1-7  Daniel M Coughlin,  
4050 East Avenue 151.10-1-4  James E Conway & Patricia A Conway,  
4052 East Avenue 151.10-1-9.3  Christopher J Calabrese & Maria Stella Plutino  
______________________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                         
 
 WHEREAS, Petitions having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests an Extension to the Pittsford Sewer District, to be known as 
“Extension PSD-81”; and 
 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Petition was signed by owners of the properties within 
the proposed Extension to the District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 3rd day of 
May, 2022, for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 7th 
day of June, 2022, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, at the Pittsford Town Hall, 11 South 
Main Street, Town of Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the said Order has been duly 
filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

RESOLUTION AND 
ORDER 
EXTENDING 
DISTRICT 



 2 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petition that the proposed Extension to the District does not 
require any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement 
therein, and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any 
bonds, notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the within action is a Type II action, pursuant to the SEQRA 
regulations published at 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(13), requiring no further environmental 
review by the Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the Extension to the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is unanimously  
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 
(a) The Petitions are signed and acknowledged or approved as required by 

law and is otherwise sufficient; 
(b) All the properties and the sole property owners within the Extension to the 

District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the properties and the sole property owners benefited are included 

within the limits of the Extension to the District;  
(d) The expenses of Maintenance of the Extension to the District are to be 

paid by the property owners annually on a benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that Extension “PSD-81” to the Pittsford Sewer 

District, be and the same hereby is created, and that the boundaries of the Extension, 
as hereby created, are as set forth in “Exhibit 1” annexed hereto, and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that all improvements to the sewer system 
required for the Extension will be constructed or caused to be constructed by the 
Petitioner, at the expense of the Petitioners; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to record in 
the Monroe County Clerk’s Office and file with the New York state Office of Audit and 
Control certified copies of the within Resolution, as required by law.  

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 
 William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
 Katherine Bohn Munzinger  VOTING 
 Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 
 Kim Taylor    VOTING 
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 
The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

Dated: June 7, 2022 
 
 
 
 



 3 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified 
with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 
Pittsford, and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said 
original. 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _____ day of June, 
2022. 
 
     _____________________________________ 
               Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 





Minutes of the Town Board for May 17, 2022 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
May 17, 2022 

 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, May 17, 2022 at 6:00 
P.M. local time in the Lower Level Meeting Room of Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, in person. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Cathy Koshykar, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Kim Taylor and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Brian Luke, 

Finance Director; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk;  
Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director; Suzanne Reddick, Assistant to the 
Supervisor; Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff. 

 
ATTENDANCE: Two members of the public along with an interpreter attended. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and invited all to join in the 
Pledge to Flag.   
 
Following the pledge to the flag, Supervisor Smith read the names of the victims of the mass shooting 
in Buffalo followed by a moment of silence.  
 
SUPERVISORS ANNOUCEMENTS 

1.   After a two year Covid-19 hiatus, the Paddle and Pour will take place next weekend on 
Saturday, May 28, 2022. 

2.   The Town’s Memorial Day Parade will be Monday, May 30, 2022 and will step off at Sutherland 
High School, to Jefferson Road and down Main Street to Pittsford Cemetery for a 
Remembrance Ceremony.    

 
MINUTES OF THE MAY 3, 2022 TOWN BOARD MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Minutes of the Town Board meeting  of May 3, 2022, was offered by 
Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as 
follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the April 5, 2022 Town Board meeting are approved. 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments.  
 
MAY VOUCHERS APPROVED 
Councilmember Koshykar commented that it would be helpful to have the supplementary listing of 
vouchers for approval typically prepared on the day of the Town Board meeting available to board 
members prior to their arrival at the meeting. Following discussion, the Finance Director agreed to  
email the final list to board members once the deadline for submission of vouchers to the Town for 
approval at the next Board meeting has passed. A Resolution to approve the proposed May vouchers 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 17, 2022 
 

was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, second by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by 
members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the May vouchers No. 156058 – 156295 for $475,740.72 are approved for payment. 
 
MAY SURPLUS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the items designated for surplus was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded 
by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Taylor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following list of equipment be declared surplus and be removed from the Town’s 
inventory. 
 

Asset   # Year Description Department Cost Disposition

13301 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked
13302 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked
13303 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked
13304 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked
13305 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked
13306 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked
13307 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked
13308 2005 Internet Station with 2 CPU holders Library 829.96$    Junked  
 
OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments.  
 
Z BEST FOODZ VENDING PERMIT FOR THORNELL FARM PARK FIELD AUTHORIZED 
A Resolution to authorize a Food Vending Permit to Z-Best Foodz was offered by Supervisor Smith, 
seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that based on the recommendation of the Commissioner of Public Works, Town Board 
approves the proposed Food Vending Permit to Z-Best Foodz to operate a vending unit on the Town 
owned Thornell Farm Park Fields located at 480 Mendon Road, from 12:00 PM- 9:00 PM, May 18, 
2022 through October 31, 2022 and that the Town Supervisor is authorized to sign the permit. 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
HIRING/PERSONNEL ADJUSTMENTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the recommendations for new hires, status and/or salary changes was offered 
for approval by Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by 
members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Munzinger, Taylor, Townsend and Smith. Nays: none. 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 17, 2022 
 

The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of the 
Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
Name       Dept.           Position      Rate     Date of Hire  
Gavin Vaillancourt  Recreation    Recreation Assistant PT  $15.00   05/09/2022 
Debra Jacobson   Communications  Communications Spec PT  $21.00   05/23/2022 
 
All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and have 
received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
Name       Dept.           Position      Rate     Date of Hire  
Gavin Vaillancourt  Recreation    Recreation Assistant PT  $15.00   05/09/2022 
Debra Jacobson   Communications  Communications Spec PT  $21.00   05/23/2022 
 
The following employee(s) is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a change 
in status. 
Name       Position   Reason for Change    Salary       Effective Date 
Kevin Smith    Laborer    CDL – Class B      $19.35  05/09/2022 
Michael Mascitti   Highway    Seasonal Rehire      $14.25  05/31/2022 
Shane Leonard    Highway    Seasonal Rehire      $14.25  06/09/2022   
 
Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustments, the following    
resolution is proposed. RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the appointment for the following 
employee(s): 
Name       Position   Reason for Change    Salary       Effective Date 
Kevin Smith    Laborer    CDL – Class B      $19.35  05/09/2022 
Michael Mascitti   Highway    Seasonal Rehire      $14.25  05/31/2022 
Shane Leonard    Highway    Seasonal Rehire      $14.25  06/09/2022   
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Councilmember Koshykar asked if cancellation of some zoning code meetings would affect the budget 
amount for the consultant’s contract. Supervisor Smith noted that the code update is on target the 
consultants continue to plan on concluding it by year end.  At the next meeting, they should be 
wrapping up the Monroe Ave portion of the code.  Councilmember Townsend reminded the Town 
Board that because of end-of-year commitments, the Board should be ready for public engagement 
sessions on the Zoning Code by October.   Supervisor Smith said he would confirm again with 
Bergman regarding the budget.  
 
Supervisor Smith reminded board members that they have scheduled an executive session for the next 
meeting on June 7, 2022. 
 
Supervisor Smith announced that board members signed a proclamation honoring Toby Vyverberg for 
her years of service to the Town of Pittsford and wished her well in retirement.  
  
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Hearing no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:16 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Renee McQuillen 
Town Clerk 



 

 
Supporting Youth. Strengthening Families. 

Since 1969 

 
June 1, 2022 
 
Mr. William Smith, Supervisor 
Mr. Brian Luke, Director of Finance 
Town of Pittsford 
11 S. Main Street 
Pittsford, New York 14534 
 
Dear Bill, Brian and Town Board members, 
 
Please accept this letter as our formal application seeking a one-time allocation of ARPA funds available 
to the Town of Pittsford. We greatly appreciate any consideration that the Town Board can give with 
regard to funding of the four areas of need listed below. PYS has been expanding its programming and 
community-based counseling in response to the COVID pandemic, which has had an overwhelming 
impact on youth and families everywhere. Pittsford is no exception. 
 
We offer for your consideration the following unfunded needs: 
 
Assistance with new office space - $645/month - $7740/yearly plus electric. We have rented new therapy 
space at 30 South Main to accommodate the increased need for clients to be seen at our offices, 
particularly due to the impact on children’s mental health as a result of the ongoing pandemic. We 
currently only have one office and a very small therapy room available at our main office, and the current 
demand has made it difficult for the social workers to schedule and share the limited space. 

 
• We would like to request 2 years of support @ $7700/year = $15,400 

 
Funds to hire/pay additional social workers to run peer groups year-round and parent and youth 
programming. Group programs will be held in the new location where we have a large meeting room. 
Groups have been/will be running related to the many issues of concerns to youth and parents including 
but not limited to: LGBTQ+ support, anxiety, depression, divorce/separation/dissolution of the family 
unit, diversity and inclusion, bullying. 

 
• Two social workers at $35/hour x 200 hours each = $14,000 for one year 
 
Funding for a 2nd Youth Summit for the 22-23 school year. Expenses include: planning time, stipends for 
presenters, therapists, food, supplies. We ran a successful one-day summit in 2018 which included 
workshops for teens, a roundtable discussion around critical issues (anxiety, depression, drug use and 
eating disorders) and opportunities to experience different therapeutic approaches (art, music and pet 
therapy), relaxation techniques, and mindfulness. Our Youth Board assisted with the planning and on the 
day of the event. We estimate we had at least 100 high school-aged attendees.  

 
• Planning, cost of outside therapists, PYS social workers, food and supplies for one full-day 

series of workshops = $5000 
 

Funding for Camp Heartstrings: Our three-day Bereavement Camp for youth ages 7-18 who have lost a 
loved one. Camp is offered each summer at no cost to families. Expenses include: planning time, salaries 



for supervising social workers, stipends for other staff and service providers, project supplies, food, 
family dinner on final night, memory books for campers. This June will be the 7th year for the camp, a 
collaboration with UR Hospice and Dreams from Drake which is held at Nazareth College or St. John 
Fisher College. 

 
• Salaries for Camp Directors, social workers and support staff, books, supplies, food = $5000 
 
We understand that these are one-time funding requests and there is no expectation of continued 
support from the Town for these items. 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration. If you require additional information, please contact me 
anytime at 585.729.5725.  Your support and continued partnership, as always, is valued and so very much 
appreciated. 
 
Most sincerely, 
 
Jill 
 
Jill Harter Lennox 
Executive Director of Administration 



 
6/7/22 
 

Amendment & Transfer 
For Youth Services 

 
  
Be it resolved that the following is approved: 
 
 
That 0001.4210.4400.0001.0002 be increased by $39,400.00.  The source of these funds will 
be American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Federal Aid.  The funds are to be spent as proposed in 
the Pittsford Youth Services ARPA proposal.  The Finance Director is authorized to amend the 
budget as necessary to facilitate the expenditure of these funds.   
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: May 24, 2022 

Regarding: Award Bid for Installation & Repair of Concrete Sidewalks 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

As you may recall, with the possibility that of a number of sidewalks are scheduled to be 
newly constructed or repaired over the next several years, we would like to have the option to 
utilize a private contractor to assist us.  In the past, we’ve had a contract with Hynes Concrete 
for the East Avenue Sidewalk Project.  Monroe County now has a term contract in place 
however, that contract does not necessarily cover the type of work we are looking to perform 
and is limited to one contractor, so scheduling work is difficult.  Having a second contractor 
available would provide some flexibility.  Bids specifications were detailed, the legal notice 
published in our official newspaper, and bids were publically opened on May 19, 2022. 

 
The bid results are as follows, with dollar amounts stated as cost per linear feet of 5’ 

wide sidewalk and the cost of each detectable warning pad installed: 
 
Contractor All Inclusive 

Base Bid 
Price 

Option A 
(Pittsford 
restores) 

Option B 
(Pittsford preps 
& restores) 

Sidewalk 
Repair Option 

Hynes Concrete $60 / $300 $50 / $300 $45.50 / $300 $60 / $300 
Espana Enterprises $70 / $400 $60 / $400 $50 / $400 $75 / $400 
Tri-State Cleaning & 
Tree Service 

$100 / $425 $90 / $425 $80 / $425 $110 / $425 

 
 
I suggest that we accept the bid from Hynes Concrete as the lowest responsible bidder.  

In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, the 
following Resolution is suggested: 
 
  
 

RESOLVED, the Town Board accepts the bid from Hynes Concrete as the lowest 
responsible bidder. 

 



2022 Road Work
Schedule

June 7, 2022



Why Does Pavement Fail?

• Poor Sub-Base (Rutting)

• Traffic

• Water Infiltration (Cracks)

• Poor Subsurface Drainage

• Shade

• Utility Dig-Ups

• Dries Out

• Freeze – Thaw

• Minimal Preventive Maintenance

2022 Road Work
Schedule



Definitions
• Routine Maintenance - Consists of work that is planned and performed on a routine basis to maintain and 

preserve the condition of the road or to respond to specific conditions and events that restore the road network 
to an adequate level of service (Patching, Crack Filling, Spot Gutter Repairs, Dig Outs)

• Preventive Maintenance - Is a planned strategy of cost-effective treatments to an existing road network and it 
appurtenances that preserves the network, retards future deterioration, and maintains or improves the 
functional condition of the network. (Chip Seal, MicroPave, Slurry Seal) (2022 – 13.7 Miles)

• Capital Improvement - Is the replacement of the entire pavement structure by 
the placement of the equivalent or increased pavement structure.  Typically 
involves replacement of concrete gutters and improvements to the sub-surface 
drainage network (Mill and Pave, Gutter Mill, and Pave) (2022 – 4.1 Miles)

Theoretical Road Life Span
Year 0

New
Pavement

Chipseal

Patch and
Crack Fill

Patch and
Crack Fill

Patch and
Crack Fill

Patch Patch Patch

Chipseal Chipseal Gutter,
Mill &
Pave

~8 - 10 ~18 ~26 ~34

2022 Road Work
Schedule

“Keep Good Roads Good”



Catch Basins 
&

Crossovers

2022 Road Work
Schedule



Manholes 2022 Road Work
Schedule



Concrete
Gutter 2022 Road Work

Schedule



Milling and Paving 2022 Road Work
Schedule



Capital Improvement – Spot 
Gutter, Mill, and Pave

• Walnut Grove
• Touraine Court
• Le Pere Drive
• Holley Creek
• White Briar
• Springdale Lock

2022 Road Work
Schedule



Capital Improvement – Mill, and 
Pave

• Field Gate Circle
• Merrycreek Crossing
• Sunrise Hill
• Sunrise Park

2022 Road Work
Schedule



Capital Improvement – Gutter, 
Mill, and Pave

• Mile Post Lane

2022 Road Work
Schedule



Capital Improvement – Gutter, 
Mill, and Pave

• Fletcher Road
• Kalleston Drive
• Guilford Way
• Cranston Road
• Bromley Road  - Cranston to High 

Hill Drive

2022 Road Work
Schedule



Preventive Maintenance 

2022 Road Work
Schedule

Phase 1
Skytop Lane
Wood Hill Road
Split Rock Road
Brookwood Road
Woods Hole Court
Wood Gate

Sunset Boulevard
Buttermilk Hill
Cricket Hill Drive
Sandpiper Lane
Meadow Wood Circle
Standish Way
Bedford Way
Cross Meadow Lane

Phase 2
Arrowhead Road
Babcock Farms Lane
Bretton Woods Drive
Bromsgrove Hill
Creekside Lane
Cross Ridge Road
Downing Drive
Epping Wood Trail
Evergreen Lane
Forest Knoll
Grandhill Way
Greentree
Greythorne Hill
Harrison Circle
Leeward Lane
N Wilmarth Road
Old Acre Lane
Old Landmark Drive
Park Bluff Way

Park Bluff Way
Park Square Lane
Parkridge Drive
Pine Vista
Preston Circle
Saddle Brook
Sandy Lane
Southern Woods
Stable View
Sturbridge Lane (pt)
Sugarbush Lane
Sugarwood Drive
Summers Circle
Turnberry Lane
Whitley Court
Winding Road
Winthrop Way
Wood Stone Rise
Woodstock Lane



2022 Road Work
Schedule

Routine Maintenance

• Crack Filling
• Patching
• Pot Hole Repairs
• Sweeping
• Catch Basin Cleaning
• Sewer Televising and 

FlushingMiscellaneous Work

• Pittsford Cemetery – Follow up with ChipSeal after last years 
Cold Mix Paving Treatment

• Catch Basin Crossover Repairs as Needed
• Colonial Parkway Culvert Repairs
• Brickston Drive Culvert Relining



Paul Schenkel
Commissioner of Public Works

pschenkel@townofpittsford.org
248-6250

Questions?

mailto:pschenkel@townofpittsford.org


MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: Candlewood Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District. 
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed.  

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “Candlewood Refuse District”, as set forth in the written 
Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
CANDLEWOOD REFUSE       ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Candlewood Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Bel-View Heights 
Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of 
Candlewood Circle & Candlewood Dr, comprising of 49 parcels (EXCLUDES 1 
Candlewood Dr), all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as 
described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

Linden
C

ove
(Pvt )

D
artm

outh
C

t(Pvt)

H
ogan C

t (Pvt)

5

12

3 4

9

37

6

8

5

6

28

8
4

3
14

10

11
17

26

16

21

36

18

20

15

17 18

19

35

15

26

27

24

20

33

10

16

12

14

22
29

24

28

32 3034

22
23

30

Stone Road

C
andl ew

ood
D

r

Sutton Pt

C
an

dl
ew

oo
d Cir

St And
re

w
s

H
ill

W
es

se
x 

C
t

Candlewood Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | May 4, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: East Avenue Manor Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District. 
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed  

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “East Avenue Manor Refuse District”, as set forth in the 
written Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
EAST AVENUE MANOR REFUSE          ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “East Avenue Manor Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the East Avenue Manor  
Subdivision, sections 1 & 2, and the former Holland Property (14 & 16 Landsdowne) 
and 4260 East Ave, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the 
streets of Cranswick Lane, Dunbridge Cir, Duxbury Way, 4260 East Ave, Kingsbury Ct, 
and Landsdowne Lane, comprising of 76 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in 
the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

16

2

14

7

7

5
6

32

5 7

8

4

20

9

9
2

5

3

7

26

5

4

3

4

7

3

3

8

2

6

9

8 6 4
6

14

11

40

11

66

65

12

61

58

42
46

60
12

45

57

39

25

11

41

47

36

10

62
15

34

10

17

24

22

56

23

27

64

53

18

49

51 54

48

50

52

4260

!"#$490

East Ave

W
as

hin
gt

on
 R

oa
d

Cranswick Lane

Landsdowne Lane

Lo
ch

na
va

r P
kw

y

Bria

r P
at

ch
R

o a
d

D
uxbury

W
ay

W
ay sid e

C
ir

Kingsbury Ct

Briar Cir

Dunbridge Cir

Huxley Lane (Pvt)

B?96

B?153

East Avenue Manor Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | January 25, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: Extension 1 to Sutton Point/Andrews Hill Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District. 
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed  

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “Extension 1 to Sutton Point/Andrews Hill Refuse 
District”, as set forth in the written Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
EXTENSION 1 TO SUTTON POINT/ANDREWS HILL   ORDER FOR 
REFUSE DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF      PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Extension 1 to Sutton Point/Andrews Hill Refuse 
District,” have been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New 
York, for the proposed creation of the extension of aforesaid Refuse District to be 
located in a portion of the Briar Hill Subdivision, located south and east of property 
address 1 Sutton Point, the said proposed extension to District being located in general 
terms on the street of Stone Rd, comprising of 5 additional parcels, all as is more 
particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

D
or alC

t(P vt)

L inden
C

o ve
(P vt)

D
artm

outh
C

t(Pvt)

H
ogan C

t (Pvt)
522498 504 516510

Sutton Pt &
St Andrews Hill

PF505

Stone Road

Sutto
n Pt

C
andlew

ood
D

r

S t A
nd

re
w

s
H

il l
Candlewood Cir

St
on

ey
Cl

ov
er

La
ne

Sutton Pt & St Andrews Hill Refuse District Extension

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 250 500125
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 7, 2022









MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: Grandhill Way Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District.  
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed 

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “Grandhill Way Refuse District”, as set forth in the 
written Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
GRANDHILL WAY REFUSE      ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Grandhill Refuse District,” have been presented 
to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed creation of 
the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Grandhill Subdivision, the said 
proposed District being located in general terms on the street of Grandhill Way, 
comprising of 10 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as 
described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9
8

3

1
2

7

6

4
5

10

Willard Road

G
ra

nd
hi

ll
W

ay

Grandhill Way Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | March 8, 2022









MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: Greylock Rustic Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District.  
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed 

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “Greylock Rustic Refuse District”, as set forth in the 
written Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
GREYLOCK RUSTIC REFUSE          ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Greylock Rustic Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Greylock Subdivision, 
sections 1, 2, & 3, the Rustic Pines Subdivision, & 151 East Jefferson Rd, the said 
proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Barnswallow Drive, 
Greylock Ridge, Rustic Pines, Woods End & 151 East Jefferson Rd, comprising of 70 
parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

47

1

151

5

9

50

8

2

2

4 1

46

7

6

21

8

5

4

3

20

3

7

31

19

2

1

7
3

5

3

9

7

44

18

4

6

8

6

5

9

4

3941

43

26

37

3328

35

10

24

18

40

11

23

42

16

20

25
29

17

15

22
10

16

27

14

14
12

34

E Jefferson Road

Knickerbocker Road

Greylo
ck

Ridg
eCrestv

iew Dr

R
us

tic
 P

in
es

Th
om

as
G

ro
ve

Burncoat Way

M
eadow

 C
ove R

oad

Woods End

Barnswallow Dr

Northstone Rise

Carters Grove (Pvt)

B?96

Greylock Rustic Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 2, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: Hedge Wood / Crest Wood Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District. 
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed.  

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “Hedge Wood / Crest Wood Refuse District”, as set forth 
in the written Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
HEDGE WOOD / CREST WOOD REFUSE    ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Hedge Wood / Crest Wood Refuse District,” have 
been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the 
proposed creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in sections 5 & 6 of the 
Wren Field Subdivision, the said proposed District being located in general terms on the 
streets of Crest Wood Circle & Hedge Wood Lane, comprising of 50 parcels, all as is 
more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!!

7

9

11

2

5

4

7

6

4

9

5

8

3

6

11

15 31

35

2725

33

22

2317 21

33

32

29

31

30

26

27

24

19

12
14

28

2826

18

10

16

16

23

10

34

20 22

30

32

M
endon R

oad

Canfield Road

Hed
ge

Wood Lane

Crest Wood Cir

M
an

da
lay

Ridge

B?64

Hedge Wood/Crest Wood Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | February 24, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: Long Meadow Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District. 
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed.  

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “Long Meadow Refuse District”, as set forth in the 
written Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
LONG MEADOW REFUSE          ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Long Meadow Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Long Meadow Subdivision, 
the said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Beech Rd, 
Brook Rd, East Brook Rd, East Park Rd, 341 to 349 French Rd (south side only), 
Hearthstone Rd, Long Meadow Cir, Schoen Rd, Smead Rd, West Brook Rd, Woodland 
Rd, & 3593 Monroe Ave, comprising of 211 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth 
in the Petitions and map as described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

6

145

215

215

10

80

180

21
25

119

14

180

16

74

2

267

6

77

79

162

51

166

109

3

48

32
7985

93

41

225

117

97

35

193

69

72
90

146

179 177 191

120

255

103

185

64
40

220

35

212

165

39

15

44

347355 353

26

201

1

10

225

246

14

11

359

5

2
18

30

26
14 22

222

4213

343

155

4

145

29 82

30

96

24

4

65

34

143

31

16

195

17

44

9

34

179

15

149 200

97 77

80

25

47

232

345

83

18

43

341

49

199

20

65

55

115

70

10

16

25

24
22 90

127

110

135

16

116

11

28 21

29

179 145175

38

10

160180

70

17
21

75

15

63 5975 71

66

67

33

17 79

167

62

281

189

70 66

91
95

12

4

58
42

54 46

290

50

39
119

234

68

230256 240

43

245

128204 138150190

277

214264

265 255

285 280

133

3593

9

25

8

100

10 7

13

104

115

12101

107
103

195

6 5

108

Monroe Ave

French Road

French Road

Brook Road

Woodland Road

E Park 
Road

Fram
ingham

Lane

W Brook Road

E Brook Roa
d

C
olonial Pkw

y

Beech Road

Long
M

ea
do

w
C

ir
O ld Monroe Ave

C
ro

ft 
R

oa
d

Brittany
Lane

(P
vt)

CSX - West Shore Branch

B?31

Long Meadow Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600 800 1,000100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 29, 2022

















MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: McCord Estate Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District. 
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed.  

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “McCord Estate Refuse District”, as set forth in the 
written Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
MCCORD ESTATE REFUSE      ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “McCord Estate Refuse District,” have been 
presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed 
creation of the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in sections 2, 3, 4 of the Cricket 
Hill Subdivision, and section 2 of Timberfield Estates Subdivision the said proposed 
District being located in general terms on the streets of Bedford Way, Cricket Hill Dr, 
Sandpiper Lane, Standish Way, Timberfield Way & Meadow Wood Cir, comprising of 76 
parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as described herein; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 



 

Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

2

4

4
3

7

5

3

5

2

8

7

3
5

6

2

9

9

17

5

34

7

8 46

3

6

7

10

14

2

10

19

5

8

4

6

19

28

32

17

39

30

24

12

12

22

34

11

32

26

21

24

27

15

11

16

15

25
36

22

10

37 29

23

2127 25

30

31 2335 3329

2628

Stone Road

Tobey Road
Stone Road

Crick
et Hill D

r

Sunset Blvd

Sandpiper Lane

Split Rock Road

Cross Meadow Lane

Meadow
Wood Cir

W
oo

d Hill
R

oa
d

Brookwood Road

Standish W
ay Be

df
or

d 
W

ay

Stonebrid ge
Lane

Timberfield W
ay (Pvt)

McCord Estate Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400 600100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | March 14, 2022











MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2022 

Regarding: Old Lyme Refuse District 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 The Department of Public Works has received Petitions, signed by the required 
percentage of homeowners affected, for the above proposed Refuse District.  The Department 
is recommending that the Town Board set a public hearing to consider this matter.  
 
 Attached are the following: 

 Proposed “Order for Hearing” 
 A sample Petition for Refuse District, including a map with the addresses for 

the proposed Refuse District.  
 Assessor’s Certificate, signed.  

 
The proposed date for the public hearing is July 19, 2022, as is set forth in the proposed 
Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR ORDER 
 

 I move that a Public Hearing be set for July 19, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., local time, to 
consider the approval of the proposed “Old Lyme Refuse District”, as set forth in the written 
Order. 

 



 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board   
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held   
at Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main St., in the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, on the 7th day of 
June, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: 
William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilperson  
Kim Taylor, Councilperson 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilperson  
 
 
ABSENT: NONE 
 
TOWN BOARD       STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                             COUNTY OF MONROE 
 
In the Matter of 
                   
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE  
OLD LYME REFUSE       ORDER FOR 
DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF       PUBLIC HEARING 
PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK      
                     
                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                        

WHEREAS, Petitions, signed by the required percentage of owners of taxable 
real property situated in the proposed “Old Lyme Refuse District,” have been presented 
to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, for the proposed creation of 
the aforesaid Refuse District to be located in the Northwood Estates Subdivision, the 
said proposed District being located in general terms on the streets of Old Lyme Road, 
comprising of 17 parcels, all as is more particularly set forth in the Petitions and map as 
described herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the creation of 

the Refuse District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Refuse Collection Fees to be paid annually by the 

owner of each home within the District, is in the amount of $226.80; 
 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 19th day of 
July, 2022 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to consider the said Petitions and to hear all 
persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on the part of the Town 
Board with relation to the said Petitions as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 



 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published 

in The Daily Record, which paper is designated as the official paper for such 
publication, and a copy of the said Order be posted on the bulletin board of the Town 
Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to Section 30 of the 
Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 
William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  
Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  
Kim Taylor    VOTING 
Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 
The Order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 
 
Dated: June 7, 2022 

 

 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION 

I, Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Order as herein specified with 
the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ____ day of June, 

2022. 
 
     _______________________________ 

      Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



!!5
7

22

1

16

3

2

23

9

21

18

14

1511

20

1210

Th
or

ne
ll 

R
oa

d

Bu rrO
ak

D
r

Oak Leaf Lane

Old Lyme Road

Gladbrook Road

Sa
nd

 B
ro

ok
 R

oa
d

Pi
ne

 C
on

e 
D

r

Old Lyme Refuse District

   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2021

0 200 400100
Feet

 Town of Pittsford GIS | April 1, 2022















MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: May 20, 2022 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: June 7, 2022 
 
1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion 

of drug and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional 

Coordinator(s) for these areas:  

Name    Dept        Position   Rate   Date of Hire  

Elisa Miller  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  05/23/2022 

Alana Pinto  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  05/24/2022 

John Scharf  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.73  06/04/2022 

Connor Thornton Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.73  06/04/2022 

Trisha Thakkar Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.73  06/04/2022 

Erin Spang  Finance/Human Res Finance Asst – FT  $22.00  06/06/2022 

Connor Memmett Parks    Laborer – Seasonal  $14.00  06/06/2022 

Jordan Miller  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/21/2022 

Gwendolyn Sievers Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/21/2022 

Julia Leonard  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/21/2022 

 

This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   

and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  

Name    Dept        Position   Rate   Date of Hire  

Elisa Miller  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  05/23/2022 

Alana Pinto  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  05/24/2022 

John Scharf  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.73  06/04/2022 

Connor Thornton Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.73  06/04/2022 

Trisha Thakkar Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.73  06/04/2022 

Erin Spang  Finance/Human Res Finance Asst – FT  $22.00  06/06/2022 

Connor Memmett Parks    Laborer – Seasonal  $14.00  06/06/2022 

Jordan Miller  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/21/2022 

Gwendolyn Sievers Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/21/2022 

Julia Leonard  Recreation  Rec Asst – Summer Fun $13.20  06/21/2022 

 

2. The following employee(s) are/is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due 

to a change in status. 

Name    Position Reason for Change  Rate          Effective Date 

Megan Layer  Recreation Addt’l Rate–Summer Fun $14.43  06/04/2022 

Abigail Farr  Recreation Addt’l Rate-Summer Fun $14.43  06/04/2022  

Victoria Cleary Recreaton Addt’l Rate- Summer Fun $16.43  06/04/2022 

  

Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following    

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the  

following employee(s): 

Name    Position Reason for Change  Rate          Effective Date 

Megan Layer  Recreation Addt’l Rate–Summer Fun $14.43  06/04/2022 

Abigail Farr  Recreation Addt’l Rate-Summer Fun $14.43  06/04/2022  

Victoria Cleary Recreaton Addt’l Rate- Summer Fun $16.43  06/04/2022 



ARPA Suggestions from 
Paddle & Pour 

The Town solicited Pittsford residents for additional ARPA-funded project 
ideas during our recent Paddle and Pour festival. 





The number represents how 

many votes each suggested 

project received from Pittsford 

residents.

The Town also 

received 23 additional 

written suggestions.. 



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
EQUITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MISSION, VISION, STRUCTURE & GOALS

Final Draft – 5/18/22



MISSION - VISION

MISSION

TO SERVE AS A RESOURCE TO THE PITTSFORD TOWN BOARD, VOLUNTEER BOARDS AND STAFF 

MEMBERS. TO PROVIDE ADVICE AND INSIGHT TO ENSURE EQUITY AND INCLUSION IS AT THE HEART 

OF ALL THAT WE DO AS A TOWN.  TO SERVE AS A CHAMPION FOR PITTSFORD’S ONGOING 

COMMITMENT TO DIVERSITY, EQUITY & INCLUSION IN OUR TOWN'S STAFF, PROGRAMS, SERVICES 

AND INITIATIVES.

VISION

TO ENSURE THAT OUR TOWN IS WELCOMING AND INCLUSIVE AND THAT ALL TOWN RESIDENTS FEEL 

A TRUE SENSE OF BELONGING.



STRUCTURE

MEMBERSHIP

• 2 TOWN STAFF MEMBERS - CHIEF OF STAFF & COMMUNICATIONS 

DIRECTOR (ONE TO SERVE AS COMMITTEE CHAIR)

• 1 TOWN BOARD MEMBER

• 2 STUDENTS (JR OR SR FROM EACH HIGH SCHOOL)

• 5 PITTSFORD TOWN RESIDENTS

NOTE:  MEMBERS MUST HAVE A STRONG COMMITMENT TO AND 

INTEREST IN PITTSFORD BEING A WELCOMING AND INCLUSIVE 

TOWN. RESIDENTS WILL BE CHOSEN VIA THE TOWN BOARD'S 

INTERVIEW PROCESS USED FOR VOLUNTEER BOARDS.

ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS ARE A MUST 

ALL CORRESPONDENCE AMONG EAC MEMBERS MUST BE 

CONFIDENTIAL 

TERM 

• STAFF ~ NO LIMIT

• TOWN BOARD MEMBER ~ 2-YEAR ROTATION

• STUDENTS ~ 1-YEAR ROTATION

• PITTSFORD TOWN RESIDENTS ~ STAGGERED 2 YEAR TERM

• TERM WILL GO FROM JANUARY 1 TO DECEMBER 31

NOTE:  ROTATIONS LIMITED TO NO MORE THAN 2 CONSECUTIVE TERMS.



STRUCTURE

ENGAGEMENT PROCESS

• CHIEF OF STAFF TO MONITOR THE EQUITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (EAC) DEDICATED INBOX 

• CHIEF OF STAFF WILL FORWARD INCOMING REQUESTS TO THE EAC.

• THE EAC WILL ACKNOWLEDGE INCOMING REQUESTS WITHIN 5 BUSINESS DAYS. RECOMMENDATIONS WILL BE 

FORWARDED TO THE TOWN SUPERVISOR VIA THE CHIEF OF STAFF.

• THE EAC WILL MEET VIA ZOOM OR IN PERSON EVERY 2 MONTHS AT MINIMUM.



ROLE & ENGAGEMENT PROCESS
KEY DUTIES

• TO PROVIDE AN EQUITY LENS TO INITIATIVES, PROGRAMS, COMMUNICATIONS, MATERIALS, ETC. ON AN AS NEEDED 

BASIS. 

• OPERATES IN A CONSULTATIVE ADVISORY NATURE. SERVES AS A RESOURCE FOR TOWN STAFF, TOWN SUPERVISOR, 

TOWN BOARD MEMBERS AND VOLUNTEER BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEMBERS. 

• CONSULTATIVE ROLE: IF REQUESTED TO REVIEW POLICY, PROCESS OR PRACTICE NEEDS.

• BI-LATERAL COMMUNICATIONS:  TOWN SUPERVISOR, TOWN BOARD, VOLUNTEER BOARD CHAIRS OR TOWN STAFF 

(VIA CHIEF OF STAFF) CAN BRING ISSUES TO THE COMMITTEE FOR COUNSEL. BASED ON INCOMING REQUESTS TO THE 

EAC, THE COMMITTEE CAN ALSO OFFER SUGGESTIONS TO TOWN SUPERVISOR (VIA CHIEF OF STAFF OR BOARD 

REPRESENTATIVE).



GOALS

IN RESPONSE TO REQUESTS, THE COMMITTEE’S GOALS ARE:

• INCREASE STAFF AWARENESS AND UNDERSTANDING OF EQUITY AND 

INCLUSION

• STRENGTHEN TOWN PROGRAMS, SERVICES AND INITIATIVES TO WELCOME 

AND REFLECT PITTSFORD'S GROWING DIVERSITY. 

• HELP THE TOWN ADDRESS EQUITY & INCLUSIVITY CONCERNS. THE EQUITY 

COMMITTEE ASPIRES TO BE FAIR, COLLABORATIVE AND OPEN-MINDED. 


	01 Agenda
	01a 2nd page for indoor meeting
	02a Sewer District Extension PSD-81 Resolution Creating District Memo
	02b Sewer District Extension PSD-81 Resolution Creating District
	02c  Sewer District Extension PSD-81 Exhibit 1
	02d   05 17 22 T Bd min
	02e PYS ARPA Funding Request Letter
	02f  ARPA Amendment  Transfer
	03a  Award Bid for Installation & Repair of Concrete Sidewalks
	03b 2022 Road Work Schedule Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14

	04a Candlewood Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	04b Candlewood Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	Candlewood Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Candlewood REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Pond).pdf
	Candlewood_map.pdf
	Candlewood Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf

	Candlewood Signed Petition 34 Candlewood.pdf

	04c Candlewood Assessor Certificate
	5a East Avenue Manor Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	5b East Avenue Manor Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	East Avenue Manor Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	East Avenue Manor REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Hurley).pdf
	EastAveManor_map.pdf
	East Avenue Manor Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf

	East Avenue Manor Signed Petition 14 Landsdowne.pdf

	5c East Avenue Manor Assessor Certificate
	6a Extension 1 Sutton Point Andrews Hill Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	6b Extension 1 Sutton Pt St Andrews Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	Extension 1 Sutton Pt St Andrews Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Extn 1 SuttonPtStAndrewsHill_map.pdf
	Extn 1 Sutton Pt REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Ulterino).pdf
	Extension 1 Sutton Point Andrews Hill Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf

	Extn 1 Sutton Pt Signed Petition 498 Stone.pdf

	6c Extension 1 Sutton Pt St Andrews Assessor Certificate
	7a Grandhill Way Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	7b Grandhill Way Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	Grandhill Way Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Grandhill Way REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Popli).pdf
	GrandhillWay_map.pdf
	Grandhill Way Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf

	Grandhill Way Signed Petition 2 Grandhill.pdf

	7c Grandhill Way Assessor Certificate
	8a Greylock Rustic Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	8b Greylock Rustic Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	Greylock Rustic Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Greylock Rustic REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Hill).pdf
	GreylockRustic_map 70 parcels.pdf
	Greylock Rustic Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf

	Greylock Rustic Signed Petition 20 Greylock Rdg.pdf

	8c Greylock Rustic Assessor Certificate
	9a Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	9b Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	HedgeWoodCrestWood_map.pdf
	Hedge Wood Crest Wood REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Arden).pdf

	Hedge Wood Crest Wood Sign Petition 25 Crest Wood.pdf

	9c Hedge Wood Crest Wood Assessor Certificate
	10a Long Meadow Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	10b Long Meadow Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	Long Meadow Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Long Meadow Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	LongMeadow_map.pdf
	Long Meadow REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Reiser).pdf

	Long Meadow Signed Petition 14 East Park Rd.pdf

	10c Long Meadow Assessor Certificate
	11a McCord Estate Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	11b McCord Estate Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	McCord Estate Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	McCord Estate Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	McCordEstate_map.pdf
	McCord Estate REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Lalka).pdf

	McCord Estate Signed Petition 5 Sandpiper.pdf

	11c McCord Estate Assessor Certificate
	12a Old Lyme Refuse District Memo Set Hearing
	12b Old Lyme Refuse District Order Map Signed Petition
	Old Lyme Refuse District Order Map Petition.pdf
	Old Lyme Refuse District Order For Hearing.pdf
	Old Lyme_map.pdf
	Old Lyme REFUSE DISTRICT PETITION (Alfvin).pdf

	Old Lyme Signed Petition 10 Old Lyme.pdf

	12c Old Lyme Assessor Certificate
	13 Outdoor Movie Vendor Contract
	15 Hiring Resolution
	16  ARPA Suggestions from Paddle  Pour
	17  Equity Advisory Committee ver 3.2 6-7 TB mtg.pptxSTB (002)



